

# Neha Bajwa

BS(Hons) in Social Work (Gold Medalist)

To utilize my capabilities in a career-oriented organization and get some extra working knowledge that will benefit to enhance my skills and provide me more experience in the field of social work and to be part of enthusiastic work environment, where I can apply my professional skills to accomplish organizational goals.



✉ nehabajwa777@gmail.com

☎ 03433355748

📍 Khiban.e. Sadiq, house# 120, street#3, Sargodha, Pakistan

## EDUCATION

### M Phil Social Work University of Sargodha

2022 - Present 3.61

#### Courses

- Forensic Social Work
- Social Gerontology
- Mental Health and Social Work
- Social Development and Social Policy

### BS(Hons) in Social Work University of Sargodha

06/2017 - 07/2021 3.56

#### Courses

- Social Case Work
- Social Group Work
- HR Development and Management
- Medical and Psychiatric Social Work

### Intermediate (pre medical) Punjab Group of Colleges Sargodha

2015 - 2017 66%

### Matriculation (Science) Islamic Alta Vista High School Sargodha

2013 - 2015 84%

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Worked as student Ambassador Shaikat Khanum Cancer Hospital

2018 - 2019

### Worked as Case Worker (as course field work)

Kashana Sargodha (Department of social welfare and bait ul maal)

### Worked as data entry operator/ Field Coordinator in HANDS PSO-CSR Trust Mobile Vaccination drive

Health And Nutrition Development Society (HANDS)

09/2021 - 06/2022 Sargodha

### Working as DOTS Facilitator Case Management

PMDT site DHQ hospital Sargodha

09/2022 - 06/2022

## SKILLS

Communication Skills Adaptable Hardworking

Decision making ability

Planning and Organizing things Accept Challenges

Time Management Punctual

Leadership Qualities

## PERSONAL PROJECTS

### Final Year Project (2020 - 2021)

- Causes of Women Delinquency in Pakistan: A case study conducted in district jail Sargodha.

### Semester Project (2021 - 2022)

- Field Work at Orphanage Home

## AWARDS AND SCHOLARSHIPS

Graduated with Gold Medal in BS (hons) (2017 - 2021)

Merit based scholarship in BS (2017 - 2021)

## LANGUAGES

English Urdu  
Full Professional Proficiency Native or Bilingual Proficiency

## INTERESTS AND HOBBIES

Love reading books (novels or Islamic books)

Enjoy playing badminton and indoor games

Love travelling and exploring new things about nature